Subject: Re: Request Assistance - Hollywood Media District Property: 850 N. Cahuenga Blvd, Hollywood 90038 Plan
Check #B16LA11686

From: Lisa Schechter

Date: 12/20/2016 12:47 PM

To: Yeghig Keshishian

CC: Mike Malick <mike.malick@marcusmillichap.com>

Dear Yeghig:

Just circling back with you. Did you find out where this matter stands?

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

From: Yeghig Keshishian <yeghig.keshishian@Iacity.org>
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 8:40 PM

To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Cc: Mike Malick <mike.malick@marcusmillichap.com>

Subject: Re: Request Assistance - Hollywood Media District Property: 850 N. Cahuenga Blvd, Hollywood 90038 Plan Check
#B16LA11686

Lisa:

| reached out to Andy Rodriguez. He is looking into the matter.| know it is a rather complicated matter but let's see what we find out.
Do me a favor? Can you ping me in a week if | don't get back to you beforehand. | want to be sure to get you an answer either way.

Thx!

YEGHIG L. KESHISHIAN

External Affairs Officer

Department of City Planning

T: (213) 978-1324 | M: (213) 408-2014
200 N. Spring St., Room 620A

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

On Thu, Dec 15, 2016 at 2:23 PM, Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
Dear Yeghig:

Thank you so much for your assistance. As | previously indicated over the phone, | am seeking a letter from the City Attorney’s office to
allow a school use with the Los Angeles County of Education during the daytime hours at the Boys & Girls Club of Hollywood
(850 N. Cahuenga, Hollywood 90038). Basically it is the same use — however they need a letter to move forward from the City stating
it is ok. Can you please help?

Hollywood Boys & Girls Club

850 N. Cahuenga Avenue

Hollywood, CA 90038

Shared Use with Los Angeles County Office of Education (during daytime)

Plan check #B16LA11686

City Planner: Linn Wyatt ?

City Attorney: Amy Brothers ?

Anything you can do to expedite this matter would be extremely helpful.

Thank youLisa Schechter



Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038

(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org



